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i gradewell, Becky

From: Rep.Black

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:58 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: law

| sent you the MN bill
Here's their law

I'want subd. 2'with July 1, 2010 effective date

116.23 PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTIONS.

Subdivision 1.Nutrient concentrations.

No person shall manufacture for use or sale in Minnesota or import into Minnesota for resale any cleaning agent
or chemical water conditioner which contains a prescribed nutrient in a concentration that is greater than the
prescribed maximum permissible concentration of that nutrient in that cleaning agent or chemical water
conditioner.

Subd. 2.Residential dishwasher detergent.

No person shall sell, distribute, offer, or expose for sale at retail any household dishwasher detergent that
contains more than 0.5 percent phosphorus by weight. This subdivision does not apply to the sale or distribution
of detergents for commercial or institutional dishwashing purposes.

History:
1971 ¢ 896 53; 2007 ¢ 131 art 1 5 76

NOTE:The amendment to this section by Laws 2007, chapter 131, article 1, section 76, is effective July 1,
2010. Laws 2007, chapter 131, article 1, section 76, the effective date.
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*. Tradewell, Becky

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rep.Black

Wednesday, March 11, 2009 2:57 PM
Tradewell, Becky

Eagon, Eric

Bill-draft

I would like to draft a bill that does what this Minnesota law does

Thanks

Spence

Subd. 2. Residential dishwasher detergent. No person shall sell, distribute, offer,
1.130r expose for sale at retail any household dishwasher detergent that contains more than 0.5

1. 14percent phosphorus by weight. This subdivision does not apply to the sale or distribution

1.150f detergents for commercial or institutional dishwashing purposes.

1.16 Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.
1.17Section 1 is effective July 1. 2010.
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1 AN AcCT ...; relating to: the restriction on the amount of phosphorus in certain
2 cleaning agents.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits the sale of cleaning products, other than industrial
cleaning products, that contain more than specified amounts of phosphorus. The
limit for most cleaning products is 0.5 percent phosphorus by weight. The limit for
machine dishwashing products is 8.7 percent phosphorus by weight. -

This bill reduces the limit on the amount of phosphorus in machine %

> dishwashing products for household use to 0.5 percen‘tté The bill does not change the
limit for nonhousehold machine dishwashing products.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 100.28 (2) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:

3

4 100.28 (2) (a) General restriction; 0.5%. Any cleaning agent which contains
5 more than 0.5% phosphorus by weight, other than a cleaning agent for nonhousehold
6

machine dishwashing or for cleansing of medical and surgical equipment.

History: 19834 73:1991 a. 115, 1995a. 27.
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BILL SECTION 1

(b) Restriction for nonhousehold machine dishwashing or cleansing of medical

equipment; 8.7%. Any cleaning agent for nonhousehold machine dishwashing or for
cleansing of medical and surgical equipment which contains more than 8.7%

phosphorus by weight.

History: 1983 a.73; 19912, 115; 1995 a. 27 .

SEcTION 2. 100.28 (2m) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:
100.28 (2m) (a) General restriction; 0.5%. Any cleaning agent which contains
more than 0.5% phosphorus by weight, other than a cleaning agent for nonhousehold

machine dishwashing or for cleansing of medical and surgical equipment.

History: 1983 a. 73,1991 a. 115; 1995 a.27. a i . . .
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

History: 1983 a.73;1991 a. 115; 1995 a, 27. .
SEcTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2010.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Zimmerman, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 10:39 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09:2365/1 Topic: Reduce amount of phosphorus allowed in household
dishwasher detergent

Please Jacket LRB 09-2365/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




